

## Mino Bimaadiziwin Partnership meeting for June 29, 2022

**Date:** June 29, 2022, 1:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

**Attendees:** Shirley Thompson (facilitator), Tanzim Ahmed (secretary), Kimlee Wong, Keshab Thapa, Misbah Khaliq, Ajarat Adegun, Folarin Solademi, Panos Polyzois, Chima Onyeneke, Alaba Awos, Santiago Ortega Tafur

### June Meeting Notes:

Topics	Items of Discussion & Notes	Action/ Motion	Person/People Responsible
1. Approve minutes from last meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Approved May 24<sup>th</sup> minutes with no changes</li> </ul>	Minutes 1 <sup>st</sup> - Keshab 2 <sup>nd</sup> - Chima	Carried
2. Agenda	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Approval of agenda</li> </ul>	1 <sup>st</sup> - Panos 2 <sup>nd</sup> - Ajarat	Carried
3. Special issue in ANSER/ARES (social economy research)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Finalizing the articles as July 1<sup>st</sup> is the deadline</li> </ul>		Shirley
4. CMHC application with York Factory First Nation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Submitted application</li> <li>It's a small pilot project for the community for housing</li> </ul>		Shirley
5. Architecture students trailer and designs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Trailer is complete and now is at the Forest school</li> <li>Planning to take the trailer in Brokenhead</li> </ul>		Shirley
6. Quality in Architecture	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>It's a partnership brand based in Montreal</li> <li>Workshop will be held on Aug 24 - Aug 29</li> </ul>		Shirley



[Type here]

7. Land use mapping	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Prepared 46 Map biographies of 49 community members of FWFN</li> <li>• Summary map preparation has been started</li> </ul>		Keshab
8. Camp Kitigay Ecosystem Restoration Camp	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Planned to meet on the beach near the Ecosystem Restoration Camp</li> </ul>		Kimlee
9. BON farm work	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Had a meeting with all the key personnel</li> <li>• Trying to set up a workshop on permaculture and planning with BON</li> <li>• Will discuss further to see how to associate BON with the Kitigay project to go through</li> </ul>		Shirley
10. Other	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Planning to visit Red Sucker Lake</li> <li>• Planning a trip to Mishkeegogamang in August</li> </ul>		Shirley
11. Adjourn			



[Type here]